Mohammed Almomen

Personal Information

Date of birth: 27/01/1994

Nationality: Saudi

Address: 2503, Dammam 32412, Saudi Arabia

Phone number: 0501415572

Email address: m.a.almomin@hotmail.com



Profile

Serviced-focused General Manager dedicated to giving every customer positive experiences to promote loyalty and repeat businesses. Orchestrate optimal resource utilization to handle expected operational needs. Sales leader with sound judgment, good planning abilities, and interpersonal communication strengths.

Work experience

11/2020 - present Dammam, Saudi Arabia

General manager **Golden Lens**

- · Improved marketing strategies through Social media and negotiated contracts with vendors, which increased sales by more than 30%.
- Delivered business strategy to improve operational quality and team efficiency by examining different kinds of delivery methods and choose the best one that fit our operational capability.
- Improved productivity while reducing staffing and operational costs by 20%.
- Expanded photography coverage from wedding only to school graduation, cultural events, and major companies like: Saudi Aramco and Schlumberger. The expansion created a 40% increase in revenues.

05/2012 - 11/2013 Dammam, Saudi Arabia

Wedding photographer and filmmaker **Golden Lens**

- · Directed wedding guests to pose for photographs
- · Processed captured photographs according to processing standards and adding some special details for each customer.

Education

08/2015 - 05/2020 Houston, United States

Finance | Bachelor **University of St. Thomas**

Major GPA:3.0/4

Skills

Communication

••••

Microsoft products

Planning and execution

SQL.



